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Ms. Fiona O’ Loughlin,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,
Kildare Street

Dublin 2

28" May 2019

PQ 20662/19* To ask the Minister for Health when a long term lease will be granted in County
Kildare (details supplied) - Fiona O'Loughlin

Teach na nDaoine in Kilcullen for older people

Dear Deputy O’ Loughlin,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

A lease is in place with Teach na nDaoine in Kilcullen since December 2015, A request for an
extension for a further five years has been sought on the lease. The HSE has met with Teach na

nDaoine and is awaiting submission of requested documentation before any term extension can be
offered.

Yours sincerely,

ZJim Curran
Head of Estates

HBS &
A Business
Services

The business division of the HSE

Building a Betler Health Service
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